

Kael Henrique da Silva

Address: Upper Friars Road, Cork, Ireland

Tel: +353 083 108 8714

Email: kael_hs@hotmail.com

LANGUAGES

English – Advanced

Portuguese – Native

PERSONAL PROFILE

A highly motivated team member with qualifications in Software Development, possessing significant experience gained across a range of roles and sectors, and bringing a wealth of experience and proficiency to the ever-evolving landscape of web development. Consistently demonstrated a deep understanding of modern technologies, coupled with a keen eye for creating visually stunning and highly responsive user interfaces. A proven team player, with the ability to work on own initiative, possesses a methodical approach to problem-solving and troubleshooting, and excellent attention to detail capabilities. Continually displays excellent communication, listening, and organizational skills, high levels of energy, and an impeccable work ethic and attitude. Proven track record of adding value in all roles held to date.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Dec 2023 to May 2024 | Senior Frontend Developer | (Full time) | Remote | FourSys (IT Outsourcing) | São Paulo, São Paulo.

At FourSys, as a Senior Frontend Developer, I was responsible for plan, maintain, and develop web applications for different clients, both national and international. Creating interfaces that meet the expectations of each client, aligned with the value they aim to deliver to the market they operate in. Also, operating as a technical reference for other developers, leading programs to share information and discuss hot topics about IT and software development.

Stack and tools: TailwindCSS, NextJS v.14, Vitest, TravisCI, UIKit,

**Jun 2022 to Nov 2023 | Mid Frontend Engineer | (Full-time) | Remote | Contractor
| Blip (Chatbot Platform) | Belo Horizonte, São Paulo.**

As a Software Engineer at Blip, my responsibility was design, build and maintain web applications using React, Node and Wordpress platform. Being allocated within the marketing area, every digital asset development had a panoramic view through the sales funnel, in order to guarantee a better experience for users to become leads in the future.

Stack and tools: Sass, Docker, Microsoft Azure, NextJS, Wordpress, PrismaORM, SEO, Docussaurus

Feb 2022 to Sep 2023 | Mid Fullstack Developer | Full-time | Remote | Plin Group | Curitiba, Paraná

At Plin Group I was responsible for maintaining a pre-existing system, as well as developing new features for Plin Condomínios platform, a comprehensive solution for condominium administration, serving both branch administrators and residents

Stack and tools: ReactJS, NextJS, Typescript, Node.js, MaterialUI, Storybook, Styled-components, REST, Apollo GraphQL, Jest/Enzyme, Cypress, AWS, Github Actions

Oct 2021 to Apr 2022 | Jr Fullstack Engineer | (Full time) | On-site | Rissi Health Accounting | São José do Rio Preto, São Paulo

Responsible for co-lead frontends projects and develop a platform which unifies several legacy softwares (Java/C# based) into a unique web application (Next.js), reducing the transfer of collaborators between different applications and unifying the several databases (MongoDB, PostgreSQL and MySQL) into one (SQLServer). Also, I was responsible for code reviews and all test cycle, to ensure a better quality and scalability to the application's health.

Stack and tools: ReactJS, NextJS, Node.js, ORMs, Styled-components, Jest + Cypress, Figma, Google Cloud Platform

EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCE & QUALIFICATIONS

Jan 2023 - Dez 2024 | Higher Certificate in Systems Development | Online

Topics covered:

- Design, develop, deploy, and maintain Information Systems;
 - Manage system development teams;
 - Diagnose issues and propose improvements based on computer systems;
 - Appropriately apply computing resources (hardware and software);
 - Design and implement Information Systems aligned with organizational strategic objectives;
 - Produce software using appropriate methods and techniques, aiming to achieve essential software attributes.
-

Apr 2019 – Apr 2020 | ReactJS Bootcamp (Ignite) at RocketSeat Co.

The Ignite Bootcamp offered by Rocketseat in React.js is an intensive and comprehensive program designed to elevate participants' skills in frontend development using the React.js library. This bootcamp caters to individuals who are looking to deepen their understanding of React.js and its ecosystem, whether they are beginners or experienced developers seeking to enhance their proficiency.

Topics Covered:

- **React Basics:** Understanding React components, JSX syntax, props, state, and the component lifecycle.
- **State Management:** State management techniques, including local component state, lifting state up, and managing global state using libraries like Redux or the Context API.
- **HTTP Requests and Data Fetching:** HTTP requests and handle asynchronous operations using libraries like Axiom or the built-in Fetch API.
- **Styling in React:** Styling React components using CSS, CSS preprocessors like Sass or Less, and CSS-in-JS libraries like Styled Components.
- **Testing:** Different types of testing, including unit testing, integration testing, and end-to-end testing, using frameworks and libraries such as Jest, React Testing Library, and Cypress.